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TO: DIRECTOR, PBI 

ATTENTION: FBI LABORATORY , 
|. AQ74IC 

7 FROM: SAC, DALLAS (89-43) . 487190 

RE: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka; ° m 
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS 
AFO 
(00: Dallas) 

’ a 

. Enclosed herewith for the FBI Laboratory is one check 
prepared on an Eastland National Bank counter check form with 

QyA\ er words “Eastland National" being marked out and the words. 
“Bank of America“ written in above. | oO 

2: This check is dated 11/16/63, payable to W. H. ,, 
. Anderson Service Station, amount $3.40, signed VIRGIL L.YREECE, 

and bears the number “L188037DD" in the upper left portfon. . 

On 11/27/63 Mr. W. A. ANDERSON, Anderson's ‘Humble f 
Service Station, West Main Street, Eastland, Texas, advised. { *, 
that! 2 Hccepted 'the enclosed check on 11/16/63. He said an ~~" | 
unknown individual appeared at his station on the afternoon of 
11/16/6Xitirivingra compact car of unknown make. ANDERSON filled 
the gar with, gasoline after whith the driver advised that he 
had feet a1 hid dnbney at home and wanted to give a check. 
ANDERSON. accepted the check after the individual produced a 

temporary drivers license, the number of which appears in the 
upper left corner, state unknow fyi: . g 
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. § Le Mr. ANDERSON further advised that following the ..°.- 
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ae ‘identical with OSWALD but he cannot be positive of this ‘Adentifi-- 
cation. 
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‘The ;Laboratory:is- requested to compare. the. “handwriting ; ie i” 
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